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	 SEQ CHAPTER \h \r 1Competition Law and Policy
1. In furtherance of paragraph 1 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that its competition laws, regulations, and progressively, procedures, administrative rulings of general application and judicial decisions of general application are promptly published or otherwise made available in such a manner as to enable interested persons and other Economies to become acquainted with them.


	Any amendment, revision, or enactment of new laws and regulations with regard to competition is available to the public as promptly as possible by the KPPU and or other relevant institution.
	To make the current competition law more effective, there should be comprehensive guidelines and supporting regulations. For these needs KPPU will continue to make great effort and progressively disseminate any progress to the public.
	Considering limited number of expert in the field of competition law and industrial organization in Indonesia, KPPU needs support especially economics experts that could help in drafting necessary guidelines, regulations or any other relevant works.

	2. In furtherance of paragraphs 4 and 5 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that before it imposes a sanction or remedy against any person for violating its national competition law, it affords the person the right to be heard and to present evidence, except that it may provide for the person to be heard and present evidence within a reasonable time after it imposes an interim sanction or remedy; and that an independent court or tribunal imposes or, at the persons request, reviews any such sanction or remedy. Proceedings subject to this paragraph are to be in accordance with domestic law.


	In any allegation of competition law infringement, KPPU always near defendant argument before made any necessary sanction. The full process regarding KPPU case handling procedure is stipulated in Commissioner Decree No. 1/2006.
	The latest case handling procedures is made to accommodate defendant right and to promote due process of law in the competition law enforcement. In the future the needs of comprehensive case handling procedure will be strengthen especially with regard to appeal mechanism in the supreme court.
	Considering limited number of expert in the field of competition law in Indonesia, KPPU needs support especially economics experts that could help in drafting necessary guidelines, regulations or any other relevant works.

	Regulatory Reform
1. In furtherance of paragraph 1 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that its laws, regulations, procedural rules and administrative rulings of general application relating to regulatory reform are promptly published or otherwise made available in such a manner as to enable interested persons and other economies to become acquainted with them.


	
	
	

	2. In furtherance of paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Leaders’ Statement, Economies recognize the importance of ensuring transparency in the regulatory reform process APEC Leaders’ Transparency Standards and of soliciting and responding to inquiries from interested persons and other Economies. Accordingly, each Economy will, where possible (a) publish in advance regulatory reform measures that it proposes to adopt, and (b) provide where applicable interested persons a reasonable opportunity to comment on such proposed measures. In addition, upon request from an interested person or another Economy, each Economy will endeavor to promptly provide information and respond to questions pertaining to any actual or proposed regulatory reform measure.
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1. In furtherance of paragraph 1 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that its competition laws, regulations, and progressively, procedures, administrative rulings of general application and judicial decisions of general application are promptly published or otherwise made available in such a manner as to enable interested persons and other Economies to become acquainted with them.


	
	
	

	2. In furtherance of paragraphs 4 and 5 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that before it imposes a sanction or remedy against any person for violating its national competition law, it affords the person the right to be heard and to present evidence, except that it may provide for the person to be heard and present evidence within a reasonable time after it imposes an interim sanction or remedy; and that an independent court or tribunal imposes or, at the persons request, reviews any such sanction or remedy. Proceedings subject to this paragraph are to be in accordance with domestic law.


	
	
	

	Regulatory Reform
1. In furtherance of paragraph 1 of the General Principles of the Leaders’ Statement, each Economy will ensure that its laws, regulations, procedural rules and administrative rulings of general application relating to regulatory reform are promptly published or otherwise made available in such a manner as to enable interested persons and other economies to become acquainted with them.


	Fully Implemented

Indonesia has published or made available its law, regulations, procedural rules and administrative rulings of general application relating to regulatory reform.   Following are sources of information available for policies related to Market Access, Services (including Indonesia’s investment procedures and licensing rules to Service Suppliers), Investment and Standards and Conformance

 In ensuring transparency of tariff regime, Indonesia made various efforts as follows:

· Issued tariff information through publishing Indonesian Customs Tariff Book which contains tariff line classifications, MFN import duty rate and CEPT-AFTA import duty rate. This information is also available at www.tarif.depkeu.go.id;

· As a member of WTO, Indonesia periodically submits its updated tariff data which includes bound and applied tariff;  

· Indonesian tariff information is also readily available on the APEC Tariff Database website: http://www.apectariff.org/tdb.cgi/416c69205761726468616e61ff30/apeccgi.cgi?ID 
Information on Services 

Indonesia’s investment procedures and licensing rules to service suppliers are transparent. The rules and regulations can be accessed through various government institutions’ websites.

To access information concerning the rules and procedures for working in Indonesia:

Ministry of Manpower and Transmigration.

Jl. Gatot Subroto Kav-51, Jakarta 12950

Phone. (62 21) 5250390, Fax  (62 21) 5255628

Website : www.nakertrans.go.id
For further information regarding rules and regulations in accounting services in Indonesia:

· The Ministry of Finance of the Republic Indonesia

Center of Supervision of Accountant and Appraisal Services 

Jl. Dr. Wahidin 1

A Building 7th floor

Jakarta 10710 - Indonesia

Ph. :   62-21   384 3237

Fax.:  62-21   345 2670

Website: www.djlk.depkeu.go.id
· Ikatan Akuntan Indonesia

(The Indonesia Institute of Accountants)

Jl. Sindanglaya No.1Jakarta 10310 - Indonesia 

Phone : 62-21-31904232

Fax. : 62-21-2305162, 2304919

Website: http://www.akuntan.iai.or.id
     E-mail  : iai.info@akuntan.iai.or.id.

For more information on architectural, construction and related engineering services in Indonesia:

Badan Pembinaan Konstruksi & Sumber Daya Manusia

Departemen Pekerjaan Umum

Jl. Pattimura No. 6, Blok B 1-A, Lt. 6

Jakarta Selatan, 12110. Indonesia

Tlp.  +62-21-7226305

Fax. +62-21-7221782

Lembaga Pengembangan Jasa Konstruksi Nasional

Gedung Balai Krida

Jl. Iskandarsyah Raya No. 35

Kebayoran Baru, Jakarta Selatan 12160

Indonesia

Tlp.  +62-21-7248924

Fax. +62-21-7248925

Website : www.lpjk.org;  www.pu.go.id
Email :  lpjkn@lpjk.org; bpksdm@pu.go.id      

On Postal and Telecommunications Services:

Deputy Director General of International Affairs, Directorate General of Posts and Telecommunications

Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat 17, 5th  Jakarta 10110, Indonesia

Phone       : 62.213810468; 3835888

Fax           : 62.213860781

Website    : www.postel.go.id
E-mail       : ikhba@postel.go.id  

On Distribution services in Indonesia:

Directorate General for Domestic Trade

Ministry of Trade

responsible for whole trade sale licensing.

4th floor, No. 5, MI. Ridwan Rais Street 

Telp. (62 21) 385 8210, Fax (62 21) 385 8214

E-mail : dirbpd-dagri@depdag.go.id 

Website :  www.djpdn.go.id 

Investment Coordination Board of the Republic of Indonesia is responsible for investment licensing

http://www.bkpm.go.id
Main contact point on Environment Services in Indonesia:

Ministry of Environment c.q. Assistant to Deputy Minister for Environment for Standardization, Technology and Cleaner Production

Building A, 6th floor

Jl. D.I. Panjaitan Kav. 24 Kebon Nanas, Jakarta Timur 13410 Indonesia

Phone: 62-21-8584638

Fax: 62-21- 85906167

Website : www.menlh.go.id

E-mail: kompetensi_lingkungan@yahoo.co.id
For Information regarding Tourism and Travel Related Services:

Ministry of Culture and Tourism

Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat no.17 Jakarta 10110 Indonesia

Tel. (62.21) 3838415, 3838429; 3838430  Fax. (62.21) 34833601

http://www.budpar.go.id
For Transportation Services in Indonesia:

Air Transportation Services:

Directorate General of Air Communications (DGAC) is responsible for civil aviation. DGAC consist of 5 Directorate namely :

Directorate of Air Transport

Responsible for the economic regulations of air transport and its related services.

e-mail : pakeddy1955@yahoo.com 

             lilien-ambara@lcentrin.net.id
             helmi-pamu@yahoo.com
Directorate of Flight at Safety 

Responsible for the safety regulations and infrastructure of the civil aviation 

e-mail : cnsatm@telkom.net
Directorate of Airworthiness 

Responsible for personnel certifications, aircraft certifications, and airworthiness regulations.

e-mail : didings@cbn.net.id
             kadsku@jakarta.wasantara.net.id
Directorate of Facility, Electronic, and Electricity

Responsible for navigation facilities on the ground and on the air. 

e-mail : kadfef@jakarta.wasantara.net.id
Directorate of Airport Planning and Constructions

Responsible for the planning and construction of an airport, but does not include the management, operational and facilitation of the airport.  

e-mail : kadbu@jakarta.wasantara.net.id
Rail Transportation Services:

For Further Information contact:

Directorate General of Railways,

Karsa Bld, 2nd Floor

Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat No.8 

Contact person: Ir. Nugroho Indrio, MSTr

Tel.: (62-21) 385 6836

Fax: (62-21) 381 3972

Website: http: //www.dephub.go.id/ka
E-mail  : nugrohoind@yahoo.com
Directorate of Railways Traffic and Transportation

Karya Bld, 11th Floor

Jl. Medan Merdeka Barat No.8 

Contact person: Ir. Sugiadi Waluyo

Tel.: (62-21) 350 6526

Fax: (62-21) 350 6526

Website: http: //www.dephub.go.id/ka 

E-mail  : sugiadi@dephub.go.id 

For information with regards to Information and Communication Technology Services:

· Djoko Agung Harijadi

djokoagung@depkominfo.go.id
Directorate of  e-Government

Departement of Communication and Information Technology

· Srie Setyo Kusumawati

virgosti@yahoo.com 

Directorate of  e-Business

Departement of Communication and Information   Technology

Information on Investment:
· The Government continues to provide, disseminate & periodically update the Indonesian investment regimes by publishing various information and promotional kits regarding investment.

· The Indonesian Government further increased transparency in relation to foreign investment policy by contributing the 1999 and the 2003 APEC Investment Guidebook.

· BKPM disseminates comprehensive investment information through its homepage http://www.bkpm.go.id. Further query please contact e-mail address Sysadm@bkpm.go.id
· Regular meetings between the Government and private sectors are conducted for the purpose of explaining the investment and business climates as well as to get the private sectors views on investment climate.
Information on Standards and Conformance:
· To facilitate and expedite communication among stakeholders and Indonesian Standardization Society (MASTAN) in the work of developing standards which can be accessed by the society, Indonesia established Information System on Indonesia National Standard (SISNI) which permits an access to ISO NET.

· In April 2004, Indonesia notified the secretariat TBT-WTO on the implementation and administration of the agreement on technical barrier to trade.

· Indonesia has notified  16  technical regulation to the secretariat TBT-WTO

 

· Indonesia has established a website to disseminate Standards and Conformance information http://www.bsn.or.id/. The website is also linked to the following sources: ISO, IEC, CAC, WTO, APEC, and ASEM.
Information on Customs Procedures:
· Indonesia made significant progress in providing information relating to customs procedures, HS etc to public, through various media. 

· Every new regulation is published in the “Customs News” magazine issued monthly and being disseminated to  importers, exporters, customs brokers and other concerned parties soon after a new regulations issued;

· Advance ruling on classification has been implemented since 1997;

· Procedural transparency and fairness in Customs procedure have been maintained;

· An Advance ruling on valuation has been implemented since September 2003.
· Information regarding Customs-related information, including the English version can be accessed through http://www.beacukai.go.id. 
· Providing customs information desk in each customs service office (CSO). 

· A Hotline service has been provided for public, either by way of telephone (62 21) 4897777 or e-mail: hotline@beacukai.go.id
Information on Intellectual Property Rights:
In order to enhance transparency to public, the Directorate General of Intellectual Property Rights has issued:

a. Book on the compilation of IPR laws (both in English and in Bahasa)

b. Guidance Book on IPR System in Indonesia.

c. IPR campaign tools such as posters, pamphlets, banners, and stickers.

Laws, regulations, and all procedures concerning the protection, including enforcement, of intellectual property rights are publicly available on the Directorate General of Intellectual Property, Department of Law and Human Rights’ website at http://www.dgip.go.id.

Information on Government Procurement:
· The Presidential Decree No. 80/2003 concerning Guidelines for the Implementation of the Procurement of Goods/Services for Government Agencies was issued on 3 November 2003 to replace the Presidential Decree No. 18/2000. This decree is the main instrument that regulates the use of government procurement. The detail of this regulation could be found at this website address: http://www.indonesia.go.id/produk_uu/produk2003/kp2003/kp80'03.htm 
· Indonesia has established procedures for government contract with private sector in providing infrastructure facility. 

· To enhance transparency: 

· all tenders engaged in a bidding should be publicly announced; 

· a comprehensive government procurement manual has been published covering a clear competitive regulatory framework; 

· Indonesia has submitted its procurement procedure to the APEC International Homepage; 

· Government institutions that abide to government procurement activities have established their own internet homepages.

· All government agencies are required to announce their procurement plan for the on going fiscal year, and followed by each bid announcement prior to the tender process.

· Widespread procurement advertisement is expected to increase the number of bidders and the government has more option to obtain the best bid. Some institutions even publish new project advertisement on line such as:  Ministry of Settlement and Regional Development at http://www.kbw.go.id, Indonesian Chamber of Commerce at http://www.kadin.or.id/webpages, and construction companies' association at http://www.lpjk.or.id/weblpjk 

Information on Business Mobility Policy:
Indonesia publishes its Laws and regulations regarding immigration procedures in website http://www.imigrasi.go.id
Latest Regulatory Reform:

Regarding the Three Policy Reform Packages that were issued in 2006 i.e. Policy Package for Improvement of the Investment Climate, Policy Package for the Acceleration of Infrastructure Development and Financial Sector Policy Package, the information is available at http://www.ekon.go.id, or at  Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs, Jl. Lapangan Banteng Timur 2-4 Jakarta 10710, with the details as follows:

For Investment Policy Package

Tel. (62)(21) 351 1178, 

Fax. (62)(21) 351 1186

For Infrastructure Policy Package
Tel.(62)(21) 351 1978, 

Fax. (62)(21) 352 1971, and

For Financial Sector Policy Package

Tel. (62)(21) 352 1976,

Fax. (62) (21) 352 1862 

	
	

	2. In furtherance of paragraphs 2 and 3 of the Leaders’ Statement, Economies recognize the importance of ensuring transparency in the regulatory reform process APEC Leaders’ Transparency Standards and of soliciting and responding to inquiries from interested persons and other Economies. Accordingly, each Economy will, where possible (a) publish in advance regulatory reform measures that it proposes to adopt, and (b) provide where applicable interested persons a reasonable opportunity to comment on such proposed measures. In addition, upon request from an interested person or another Economy, each Economy will endeavor to promptly provide information and respond to questions pertaining to any actual or proposed regulatory reform measure.


	Implemented

Regular meetings between the Government of Indonesia, private sectors and experts from domestic institutions or international agencies such as World Bank and ADB have been conducted for the purpose of regulatory reform process.  The Government often invites NGOs in the consultation process regarding regulatory reforms.

Comments on proposed measures or policy can be submitted through the related Ministry(ies).  Legislative (House of Representatives) also has the authority to challenge the proposed laws initiated by the Government and vice versa, if the proposed law initiated by Legislative.  Interested persons usually provide comments on proposed law through the House of Representatives or mass media. Some interest groups used to express their concern about the proposed policies directly through the related Ministry(ies).

Inquiries and questions from other economies pertaining any actual or proposed regulatory reform are welcome and can be directed to related Ministry(ies) or through Coordinating Ministry for Economic Affairs through its (their) websites or through communication with the high level staff of the Ministry (ies) responsible for the reform.
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